Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board
on October 25, 2016 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that
may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: October 18, 2016

Sarah Sterling
CEDC Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Russell Bartolotta Triona Fritsch Ed Nabozny
Rick Bianchi Kate Johns Michael Poleinis
Jim Calyin Tony Jones Robert Sherwood

Jim Campion

James Lapenn

Colin Stair

David Fingar

John Lee

Sarah Sterling

Tish Finnegan

Jim Mackerer

Maria Lagana Suttmeier

1.

2,

3.

4.
a.
b.
c.
d.

Minutes, September 27, 2016*
Chairman’s Report

President and CEO Report
Committee Reports

Audit & Finance Committee

1. Risk Assessment™®

2. Treasurer’s Report*
Executive Committee
Governance & Nominating Committee

1. Employee Manual*®

2. Confidential Board Evaluation Summary*
Loan Committee

1. Loan Portfolio Review

i. Vanderbilt House

5. Business Retention Visits and Membership
6. Public Comments

Attachments:

Draft September 27, 2016 minutes
Treasuret’s Report

%

Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.090!

www.columbiaedc.com




Ciloose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, September 27, 2016
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Board of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on
September 27, 2016. The meeting was called to order at 8:30a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Kate Johns Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman. Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Jim Mackerer Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Ed Nabozny Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker | President/CEQO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones informed the Board Mr. Stiffler and Mr. Tucker had been working on a comprehensive
mapping project showing county-wide broadband coverage. He stated the maps had been
unveiled at the county broadband meeting held the previous evening, The information would be

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
wiww.columbiaede.com




reviewed on a town by town basis. He informed the board at the October broadband meeting,
the broadband providers would be speaking to the committee. Mr. Jones asked M. Stiffler to
review the maps for the board.

Mr. Stiffler stated CEDC had contracted with Don Meltz to do the mapping. He reviewed the
maps and explained what each showed. He stated the next step would be to add census blocks
allowing better identification of the underserved arecas. Mr. Jones stated the project was moving
quickly, noting the crux would be once the project was broken down by town. Mr. Stiffler
informed the board; over 31,000 people in the county were considered unserved or partially
unserved. Mr. Jones stated that would initiate a discussion about the definition of underserved.

Mr. Fingar asked if the census blocks used were round 1 or round 2. Mr. Tucker stated he
believed round 2 were used. M. Polemis asked if the question of affordability would be
addressed. Mr. Tucker noted the providers were working under different oversight authorities.
Time Warner/Charter were reporting to the FCC due to their merger. The other providers were
overseen by the NYS Broadband office. He noted the issues of affordability and availability
would arise and those questions would need to be managed.

Mr. Fingar stated that currently the technology was being provided over three different
pathways; Copper wire, which was quickly becoming outdated; Cable TV lines and fiber lines.
He noted that the goal of the project was to achieve 100 mb availability. He noted that as faster
speeds became available applications were designed to require more bandwidth. Mr. Calvin
commended staff for the quality and detail of the work presented.

Mr. Jones informed the Board that Mr. Tucker had organized 2 days of meetings on behalf of
Hudson Valley Creamery in order to inform them of what would be required as the company
changed from processing curd to processing fresh milk. Mr. Tucker had met with Architectural
Cast Stone who had purchased a building in the Commerce Park. The business planned on
employing up to 50 people and anticipated being open and running by March 2017. He stated
Mr. Tucker had also met twice with Camphill Ghent who was currently exploring strategic
options of a potential expansion.

Mr. Jones noted the newest Microbusiness class had begun and he would ask Ms. Lane to give a
brief update later in the meeting. He noted the Governance and Nominating Committee had met
and would be recommending a candidate for a board seat.

Minutes:
Mr. Calvin made the motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the minutes from August 30, -
2016. Carried. '

Treasurer’s Report: ,

Mr. Tucker reviewed the Treasurer’s report for the board, noting the aggregate net income
totaled $50,000, with operating expenses under budget by $24,000, reflecting the budgeting for a
full time Executive Director. The line for consultants was over budget by $13,000, reflecting
hiring himself as President.




CilOOSG Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker noted the new initiatives budget line was planned to be utilized by the institution of
the strategic plan. He noted that the cost of Don Meltz who will be producing the maps for the
county broadband committee would be taken from that line. Mr. Tucker stated that the legal and
accounting fees were over budget. He explained the accounting fees had increased due to the
transition to the consolidated financials and risk assessment, while the legal fees included loan
collection. He stated any legal fees that were generated due to loan collection should be
allocated to the loan account. Ms. Finnegan made a motion, seconded by Mr, Lapenn to approve
the Treasurer’s Report. Carried.

2017 Draft Budget:

Mr. Tucker informed the Board the Audit and Finance Committee had discussed the draft budget
and had suggested some changes which he outlined. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by
Ms. Finnegan to approve the budget as presented. Carried.

President’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated he had met with Architectural Cast Stone. He stated the company was moving
forward with their project. He stated the company was seeking assistance with their employee
search, Mr, Tucker stated he would be working with Columbia Greene Community College, and
the Workforce Investment Board in order to help the company obtain skiiled workers. He had
requested job descriptions for the positions from the company and stated he suggested the
company could partner with RPI and CEG to take full advantage of those resources. He stated
Architectural Cast Stone supported the Strategic Plan.

Mr. Tucker asked the company why they had not taken advantage of the approved IDA benefits,
noting he had done an analysis that showed the company could save $200,000. He stated they
had responded they had obtained Excelsior Tax Credits through NYS and had expressed concern
about any possible negative perception by the community, if they had taken additional benefits.

Mr. Tucker stated he had met with the City of Hudson IDA regarding the proposed contract for
CEDC services. He stated the board had asked further questions and he offered to wait for a
decision until after the Redburn closing.

M. Tucker stated the office was busy and struggling with the role of concierge. He stated had
had received calls from Behold New Lebanon, PS 21 and Philmont Beautification as well as
several other companies making inquiries. Mr. Jones stated companies were still contacting
CEDC despite the current low profile, He stated CEDC would soon begin a more aggressive
marketing of the loan program, but stated the company required the capacity to react to the
increased requests.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Mr. Tucker drew the Board’s attention to the Register Star’s article on the SBA program, noting
it would be included along with a letter and some information regarding the CEDC loan fund and
sent to the 86 manufacturers in Columbia County. .

Committee Reports:

Audit and Finance Committee Report:

Mr. Jones stated the budget had been discussed and recommended for adoption by the full board
with the previously outlined adjustments. He stated the risk assessment had been reviewed by
the committee and would be reviewed at their October meeting and then referred to the CEDC
board.

Executive Committee:
Mr., Jones stated there had been no Executive Committee mecting,

Governance and Nominating Committee Report:

Mr. Campion stated the committee had interviewed Dr. Maria Lagana Suttmeier and had
recommended her election to a CEDC board seat. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Ms.
Finnegan to elect Dr. Suttmeier to fill a CEDC board seat. Carried.

Mr. Jones informed the board CEDC should have a workgroup focusing on workforce -
development. He stated in the past several board members had expressed an interest in serving
as part of a group focused on workforce development. He noted Ms. Fritsch and Mr. Polemis
had both expressed an interest. He asked the board members who were interested in serving as
part of that group to please contact him.

Mr, Jones stated a first review of the employee manual had been done by the committee a second
review would be done at their October meeting and brought to the board in October. Mur. Tucker
stated he had met with the staff to review the manual and it had been a difficult meeting. He
stated the Staff had picked up on items that required correction and he noted that there were
other low cost benefits that could be added.

Loan Committee: :

Mr. Jones stated the loan committee had not met. He asked Ms. Lane to give a report on her
current Microbusiness class. Ms. Lane handed out a class schedule and roster. She noted that
two classes had taken place out of the seven, with the third being held later that evening, She
stated the class was very diverse in all ways. Mr. Jones stated he had visited one of the
participants businesses, Fahari Bazaar, noting the business was an unexpected find in Chatham.
He stated it added vitality and excitement to Columbia County.

Mr. Lapenn asked the status of the Vanderbilt House loan. Mr. Jones stated no further
information had been received.

Business Retention Visits and Membership:
Ms. Wilber informed the Board that the current number of members totaled 59 with total
contributions of $44,100, which included pending payments of $2,725. She explained the




.
Choose Columbia
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

financial reports reported the actual payments throu%lh August 31% while her totals reflected
actual and pending payments through September 27",

She reported she had conducted 33 business visits, including PGS Millwork, ADM, Craftech and
the Chamber of Commerce. Ms. Wilber stated she has scheduled future visits to American
Goldleaf, American BioMedica, Lebanon Valley Speedway, Gaskins and Berkshire Bank.

Ms. Wilber stated all businesses mentioned the lack of available labor force and lack of skilled
labor. They also expressed a need for high speed internet. She stated the information was
entered on an Excel spreadsheet, with more detailed notes in a Word document. She stated if
appropriate, staff followed up on the visits. She stated she had uncovered three to four possible
IDA/CRC prospects and two possible lending opportunities.

Mr. Jones stated board member referrals for the visitation and membership program were
important. He noted CEDC was on track to meet the membership goal for this year, but noted
next year’s goal was higher. He asked the board to keep referring potential members.

Public Comment:

Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion fo adjourn was made by
Mr. Fingar, seconded by Ms. Sterling. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:37 am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, ITudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Columbia County Economic Development Corp.

Income and Expenses

Sep-16

Operating. | Small Cities| CEDC Loans | CEDC Micro | SBA Micro Total
[ncome 461,990.00 6,955.00 | 32,902.00 5,000.00 | 25,026.00 | 53%,873.00 ]
Expenses 450,035.00 2,000.00 ] 24,966.00 | 11,063.00 230.00 | 488,294.00
Net Ordinary Income 11,955.00 4,955.00 7,936.00 | (6,063.00}) 24,796.00 43,578.00
Interfund Transfer Exp| 11,250.0C
Interfund Transfer inc 11,250.00
Other Income - -
Other Expenses -
Net Other Income - ) -
Net Income 705.00 | . 4,8955.00 7,936.00 | (6,063.00)1 36,046.00 | 43,579.00




COLUMBIA COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP.

Balance Sheet
Sep-16
11 Operating | Smali Cities | CEDCLoans | CEDC Micro | SBA Micro Total
|ASSETS .
Current Assets 79%,895.00 | 472,248.00 382,477.00 3,036.00 | 280,980.00 | 1,939,337.00
Allowance for loan loss (79,000.00) {79,000.00)
Fixed Assets 6,540.00 8,540.00
Other Assets 45,500.00 | 189,400.00 717,572.00 458,370.00 ) 1,410,842.00
[TOTAL ASSETS 851,935.00 | 652,349.00 | 1,100,045.00 3,036.00 | 660,350.00 | 3,277,712.00
| . -
LIABILITIES * .
Current Liabilities 8,69C.00 - 5,325.00 14,015.00 4
Long Term Liabilities 45,500.00 ¢ 153,4059.00 485,462.00 £94,371.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 54,120.00 | 153,408.00 - 5,325.00 | 495,462.00 708,386.00
_ - -
TOTAL EQUITY 797,745.00 | 308,840.00 | 1,100,049.00 (2,289.00)| 164,888.00 | 2,569,333.00
_ . y
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY | 851,935.00 | 662,349.00 | 1,100,049.00 3,036.00 | 660,350.00 | 3,277,719.00




1:30 PM : CEDC-Operating Fund

10108116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls :_As of Septembar 30, 2016
Sep 30,16
ASSETS ;
Current Assets
Chacking/Savings
Opsrating Accotints
1008 - NUBK MM cky 257,987.09
1600 Checking +First Niagara 22,890.91
1609 - FNB - SAVINGS {New) 484,938.90
Total Operaling Accounts 765,816.90
Total Checking/Savings 765,816.90
Other Current Assels
Accounts Recelvable
SBAT/A 31,37843
4206 from LIF 2,700.00
Total Accounts Recelvable 34,078.43
Total Other Current Assels 34,078.43
Total Current Assels 799,805.33
Flxed Assets
wobsite - 9,412.60
Furniture 3,385.85
Equipment, Nat of Depraciation .
Acc.Dep.-Computers & Equipment +12,417.90
Computers & Equipmont 2,886.60
Equipment, Nat of Depraciation - Other 3,273.00
Total Equlpment, Net of Depreciation -5,258.30
Total Fixed Assets ' 5,630.65
Other Assets
Comnt. Pk Land Sale Recv.
1800 - Harpis 45 500.00
Total Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 45,600.00
Total Other Assets 45,500.00
TOTAL ASSETS 85ﬂ93¢98
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabitities
Gurrent Liabllities
Other Curront Llabilitles
Land Depasit
P. Harpls # 2 -
Harpls Exp -1,110.60
P. Harpls # 2 - Other 4,500.00
Total P. Harpls #2 3,380.50
Blogam LLG 2,000.00
Keysor Realty, LLC
Keyser Realty, LLC Exp. -1,200.00
Keyser Really, LLG - Other 4,500.00
Total Keyser Realy, LLC 3,300.00
Total Land Deposit - 8,689.50
Total Other Current Llabilitles 8,689.50
Total Current Liabllittos §,680.50
Long Term Llabilitles
Duo to Columbla Cty Land Sale
2816 + Harpls 45,500.00

Page 1




1:30 PM CEDC-Operating Fund

10106716 Balance Sheet
Acerual Basls As of September 30, 2016
Sep 30, 16
Total Due to Columbla Gty Land Sale 45,500.00
Tolal Long Term Liabilities 45,500.00
Tolal Liabililfes 54,189.60
Equity
$BA Grant Income 20,242,756
Net Assests Empira Zone T 77.84
et Assots - F499 Grant Resfric 108,765.07
Net Assets Unrestricted 773,357.13
Retalned Earnings -105,402.714
Net Income 705.40
Total Equity 797,745.48
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 851,934.98

Page 2




140 PH

{VeSHG
Aceryal Basls

CEDC-Operating Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2016

Qrdinary lnicoma/Expense
[ncone

4000 - $BA Hlicroldan T/A

4001 » CERCICDEG Admin

4002 « Micrebusiness Centar

4808 - CRG Admin

4005 - Columbla County IDA

4040 » Membarship'Fuad Ralsing
Suslalalng Membership
Full Membership,
Assoclate Membership
MleroBlz Mamborship

4040 » MembershipfFund Raislng - Other
Total 4940 - HembershipFund Ralsing

40450 + Columbla Gounly Income
4100 + BankiMiscellaneous Incoms
4080 - Other [ncorne

4106 « BankfMiscalianeous Income - Other
Total 4100 - BanWMIscellaneouws income

Total Income

Exponse
Grantio CRC
CEDG - Gonlithutlon Exp.to SBA
Qlfics & Other Service Fxponsa

5103 - CompIEquin & Leasing & Mainl,

§302 - Telaphone & Fax
5303 + Inlemat

- 5304 - Offl¢o Suppliss & Printing

5308 « Travel & Enterfalnment
5312 - Rent & Ullitles
5401 - Conference & Training
5500 + Dues & Subscilptions
BEOTA - Consullants
Strategle Plan
§4041A » Consulfants - Other

Total §6M1A » Consultanls

5314 » Postage
&HEA - Nise. Office Expanses

Total Offtce & Other Service Expense

Birect Program Expenses
FE023 « Start Up Now York
5804 - Wab Sile
&30 - CEO Roundtabla

Tolal Diract Program Expensss

Fringe Beneflls

Viorkers Gomp,

6607 » Heslth Insurance

&008 - Penslon

£¢09 - Employer Taxes
Disabliity
FUTA
Hedicars
Soclal Securly
Slals Unemployment

§009 » Employer Taxey « Other

Total 5009 - Employer Taxes

Total Fringe Benefits

Porsonnel
60584 « Markeling Manager
§047 A - Buslnoss Dey Spec,

5066 A » Econamls Dey, Specialist

SO0TA - Payroll Services
5002A - Executive Dlsector
E005A « Baokkeeper

BOQGA + Diftes Manager
5031A + Economlc Developer
B05B6A - Vacation Buy Back

Total Parsonnel

3201 + Insurance

5315 « Miscollanoous Expenss
§602+ Legal and accountlng Fees
§701 « Markeling

3703 - How Inlliatives

§603 « Accounting and Audit Fees

TYotal Expense
Mot Ordinary income

Jan -Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget % orBu&gat
48,210.40 48,210.40 100.0%
5,415.84 10,250.00 534,19 a1.8%

©11,250.00 11,250.00 100.0%

2,760.00 2,760.00

18,750.00 27,000.00 -8.250,00 69.4%
20,000.00
17.625.00
405000

250,00
50,000.00 -50,000.00

42,126.00 £0,000,00 7,875.00 -84.3%

32775000 327,750.00 100.0%
2,650.00
1,639.24 753,01 88973 218.6%

4.489.24 750.01 373920 59864

461,000.48 478.950.41 16,560.95 05.6%

10,000,00 )

11.250.00 16,450,060 4,206.00 728%
12,478.00 11,567.80 59050 105.1%
2.00032 247625 455,83 £6.9%
1.025.14 1.081.52 6528 94.0%
240007 286252 45955 88.1%
3,.087.49 224750 769.50 1332%
1961488 19,514.88 100.0%
291682 347625 559,43 83.9%
584500 2.060.00 378400 283.7%

11417.00

75,056.23 59,684.05 9,484.27 1136%

2048323 69,694.50 20,898.27 120.0%
63504 1,236.01 500.97 51.4%
$.087.51 3,8652.52 220499 57.4%

148,176.40 122,059.51 26,116.48 121.4%

7.7250% -7,726.04
344500 2,000.01 25109 111.5%
5,150.00 5,150.00

3.445.00 15,.965.02 AZ526,02 21.6%
1,012.25 i
14.400.00 15,450.02 4,050.02 wan

£83.00 §53.00 100.0%
139.78
8327

2,245.60

13,879.03

2,632.20

27,081.52 -27,007.62
19,880.16 . 27,037.62 7,057,386 73.8%

35,075.41 43,170.54 7,095.13 a3.6%
48,455.72 48,456.76 0.4 10003
39.283.56 3928351 0.05 100.0%
1488403 | 24,590.25 -0,906.22 597%
£,124.00 1513.27 169.27 85.5%

23,260.0 - 3326001

30,812.60 IBEIZE 100.0%

4077234 40,772.25 009 100.0%

21,005.00 2§.006,00 100.0%
204,229.15 247,674.55 4334540 825%
436593 6,180.00 -1,81407 708%

40.00
12,082.60 3,852.52 821998 af28%
12,862.62 14,677.6 211489 85.5%
18,760.01 A8,750.01

19,058.07 15.450.00 260207 122.4%
461,285.08 503,140.00 4185496 N.T%
70540 2417965 24,685.05 2.9%

Papsi




1:40 PN
Horosie

Acciual Basls

et fncame

CEDC-Operating Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2016

Jan-Sep 18 Budget

§ Gver Budgal

* of Budget

705.40 24,479.65

24,885.05

<2.98%

Page 2




3:02PH
1orue
Accival Basls

ASSETS
Current Assele
Ghecking/Savings
BEHOLDI Hew Lebanon
1040 - BEHOLDI Hew Lebanon ckg

Tolal BEHOLDT Hew Lebanon

1008 - FNB -Development Account
Op¢rating Accounts
1008 - HUBK MM ckg
1000 Gheeking -Flrsf Hiagaia
1009 + FHB - SAVINGS (How)

Total Operating Accouals

Total Checking/Savings

Qther Gurrent Assets
propald Exp
Accounls Recelvable
SBATIA i
1212 + Goat Farm Grant
1208 from LiF

Tolal Actounts Recalvable
Tota) Qther Current Assels

Tolal Guirent Asgete

Fixed Assels

webslle

Fumifure

Commeice Park Land

Equipment, Het of Depreciation
Ace.Dep.-Computers & Equipment
Computers & Equipment
Equipmant, Rot of Depreclation - Qther

Tatal Equipment, Nat of Depreciation

Tolal Fixed Asssls

Cther Assets
Gomunw Pk Land Sale Recy.
1800 - Harpls
1813« Limz Group LLG

Total Comm, Pk Land §ala Recv,
Total Other Assels

TOYAL ASSETS

LIABLITIES & £QUITY
Ltabilliles
Curront Liablliles
Qther Current Liabliitles
Lincoln Funaral Yraln
tinzola {nceme
Lincoln Exp.
3% of donation exp.

Totat Lincoln Funoral Traln

BEHOLD - N1, ACCT.
&% of donation exp.
BEHQLD Expenses
BEHOLD Grant Ine.

BEHQLD! Hew Lebanen donatlionine

Tolal BEHOLD - H.L. AGOT.

Land Daposit
P. Hample #2
Harpis Exp
P.Hampls #2 - Other

Total P. Harpls # 2

Biotam 11C
Greenwood Really fac. {Limz)
Greenwood Realty Ine Exp

Graenwood Realty Ine. (Limz) - Other
Tolal Gravawood Realty e, {Limz}

HRVH, LLG (ttarpis}

Heyser Realty, LLG
Keyser Realty, LLG Exp.
Koysor Realty, LLC - Other

Yotal Keyser Realty, LLC

Tolal Land Deposit

CEDC-Operafing Fund

Balance Shest Prev Year Comparisan

As of September 30, 2018

Sep 30, 16 Sep 30,16 $ Change % Change
20,659,85 20,689.85 4000%
20,659.85 -20,68%.85 ~100.0%
111,052.87 -111,052.87 -100.0%
257,987.09 256,920.42 1,057.67 0.4%
22,890.9¢ 35,849.73 +12,858,82 38.2%
484,938.90 290,092 58 194,846.32 §7.2%
76581800 582,871.73 182,845.17 31.4%
785,816,020 71481445 51,202.45 7.2%
447,22 44722 -100.0%
21,376.43 31,37643 100.0%
35,000.00 ~35,000.00 e s
2,700.00 2,700.00 100.0%
3407843 35,000.00 92157 26%
3407843 3544722 -1,368.79 3.5%
78069553 760,061.67 498068 66%
9412.00 9.412.00
348593 3,385.95
114,734.00 -114,734.00 -i00.0%
-12417.90 -9,854.9) -2,563.00 26.0%
2,886 80 709002 9,976.62 140.7%
3,273.00 327300
-6,258.30 -13,672.12 741382 54.2%
6,53065 113,859.83 -107,320.18 94.3%
45,500.00 A5,500.00 100.0%
26,500.00 <25 500,00 -00.0%
45,500.00 25500.00 20,000.00 78.4%
45,500.00 26,500.00 F0,000.00 Fe4%
851,934.86 889,421.50 37,480,562 -4.2%
812560 -8,125.60 -100.0%
788483 7,884.83 100.0%
-240.77 24077 100.0%
-8,700.00 8,700.0 100.0?5
18582620 15562620 100.0%
105,000.00 -105,000.00 -§00.0%
BI21605 8021605 ~AO00%
2,669.85 -20,680,85 -100.0%
-1,110.50 -1,110.50 -1G0.0%
4,500.00 4,500.00 100.0%
3,380.50 3,358.60 100.0%
2,000,00 200000
-3,260.00 326000 1C0.0%
4.500,00 -4.500.00 -00.0%
1,240.00 -1,24000 A00.0%
2.250.00 -2,250.00 -100.0%
-1,200.00 -1,200.00
450000 4,500.00
3,300.00 320000
8,659.650 8,790.00 -100.50 <1.1%

Page i




3:02PM
1006716
Acgpual Basls

Total Olhos Cument Liabliiles

Total Current Lizbilitlas

f.ong Term LEabilities
Dus to Cofumbla Gly Land $afe
2516 - Harpls
2515 » Limz Group

Tetal Bue to Columbia Giy Land Sale
Totat Long Term Llabilittes

Total Liabllittes

Equilly
SBA Grantlacoms
Het Assests Emplre Zone
Mot Assels « F499 Grant Resldc
Net Assets Unresidcted
Raotained Eamlags
Hetfncoms

Yolal Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

CEDC-Operating Fund

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparlson

As of September 30, 2016
Sep 30, 16 Sep 30, 15 % Change % Change
965960 20479.65 -20,700:35 -70.5%
8,689.50 2047985 -20,790.35 -70.6%
46,500 00 45.500.00 100.0%
25,600.00 -25,500.00 -100.0%
45,600.00 25,660.00 20,000.00 78.4%
45,600.00 25660.00 20,0:00.00 78.4%
B4,130.59 54.979.85 79035 -1.4%
20,242.75 2024275
77.84 77.84
108, 765.07 103,765.07
77335713 173,357.13
-105402.74 174.564.07 27098578 -160.4%
70540 24268524 243 260.61 100.3%
787,74548 83444165 26,696.17 -4.4%
851,934.98 885,421.60 -37486.52 -4.2%

Page 2




301 PM CEDC-Operating Fund
10005455 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through September 2016

Accrual Basls

Cther IncomelExpense

Jan -Ssp 16 Jan -Sep 16 $ Change % Change
Ordinary lacom/Exponse
[ncome

Lincaoln Funeral dopation 3% Ine 240.77 -740.77 -100.0%

4000 «+ SBA Microloan T/A 48.210.40 40,533.00 787740 1a9%

4001 - CEBGISDRG Admin 941584 4,003 25 5,332.68 130.6%

4002 - Microbusiness Genter 14,280.00 14,250.00

4005 - Golumbla Gounty IDA 18,760.00 18,760.00 00.0%

4040 - MombershpfFuad Ralsing '

Sustalnlng Membership 20,000.00 20,000.00 100.0%
Full Membeiship 17,625.00 17.525.00 100.0%4
Associate Rembership 4,650.00 4,050,040 100.0%
HicroBlz Membership 250,00 25000 100.0%

Tolal 4040 » 1lembership/Fund Ralsing 42,126.00 42,125.00 §00.0%

4080 - Golumbia Counly Income 327,750.00 103,280.00 2185000 200.0%

4100 - Bankitlscallaneous Income

4693 « BEHQLD Admin 8,167.50 6,167,680 -100.0%
4030 - Olher Income 2,850.00 374619 -593.18 ~24.0%
4100 + BankiMiscellaneous Incoma - Olther 1,839.24 181985 1939 1.2%

Yotal 4100 = Bank/Mscellanaous tncoma 446324 11,53554 -7,046.30 -61.4%
Tolal Income 451,590.48 176,892.57 285,097.91 161.2%
Expense

Granito CRG 10,000.00 10,000.03 100.0%

CEOC - Gontidhullon Exp.to SBA 11,250.00 18,203.19 “2.053.49 -38.6%

Ofice & Olher Servilce Expanse

5103 + Comp Equip & Leasing & Kaink 12,178.00 13.077.95 -£99.95 £.9%
§302 - Tefephone & Fax 302032 246973 30 69 21.3%
5303 - Internet 1,026.14 1,139.94 1377 -10.0%
B304 « Difice Supplles & Printing 340297 255123 851.74 33.4%
5308 - Travel & Ealarlalament 3,087.48 1,955.99 1,091.60 BATH
B3f2 - font & Ulllities - 19,614.68 i7.740.80 177408 10.0%
8401 - Conference & Tralnkng 291682 2,462.04 43478 17.5%
500 - Dues & Subscriptlons 5,844.00 242850 291650 89.6%
$604A + Gonsultants
Slrategic Plan 11,417.00 1148700 100.06%%
5S01A - Gonsultants - Other 79,066.23 40,941.59 38,124.64 93.1%
Total §801A - Gonsuliants 00,453.23 4064169 49,541.64 121.0%
5314 - Postano 635.04 500,00 16455 -20.6%
636A « Mise. Qffice Expenses 6,067.61 4,200.52 186699 44.5%
Tolal Oiiice & Othor Servico Expense 148,176.40 90,3482 57,628.14 84.0%
Direst Program Expenses
6804 + YWeb Site 344500 £92.65 2,852.52 481.4%
Tolal Ditoct Program Exponses 3,445.00 59288 285292 481.1%
Fringe Bonedils
Warkers Comp. 101225 1,252,092 -240.14 -19:2%
6007 - Health lnsueance 14,400.00 14,400.00
£008 - Panslon £83.00 Se3.00 §00.0%
£009 - Employer Texos .
Dlaabillty 139.76 13456 5.20 3.8%
FUTA 327 8327 00.0%
Kedlcare 3,245.20 3, 20256 43.34 1.4%
Socla) Secuily 13.879.03 13,693,687 185.36 14%
State Unemploymeant 263220 4,100.66 -1,468.36 -35.8%
Total 5009 - Employer Taxes 19.950.18 21,181.35 -1,151.18 -5.5%
Total Fringe Boneflis 25,076.41 35,784.34 708,83 “1.8%
Parsonnel
6088A - Harkellng Manager 45,456.72 47,045.:34 1411.38 3.0%
E057 A - Business Day $pec. 39,283 56 36,13894 1,144.62 3.0%
4058 A - Economle Doy, Spaclatiel 14,684.03 1856862 -3,684.5¢ 20.6%
&001A - Payroll Services 1,124.00 1.124.00
50054 - Bookkeeper 38812.50 3768228 1,180.22 3.0%
6096A « Oifico Manager 40,772.24 39,585.06 1,187.28 B0%
8031A « Economie: Developer 21,0%6.00 70,481.84 61416 3.0%
60454 - Vacation Buy Back
Tota) Porsonns! 204,229.16 20262008 1,603.07 8%
Cammuerce Park Land Expenses
5930 « Olfier Land-Related Expenss 20060 -200,60 -100.0%
Total Gommerce Park Land Expenses 20080 -200 .60 -A00.0%
5201 - tasurance 436593 427992 &5.01 2.0%
. B} - Miscallaneous Expense 40,00 10005
6802~ Legal andaccounting Fees 2,082 80 2061525 -1,902.75 B9.6%

5704 - Markellag 12,6652.62 34273.68 -21,71048 £3.4%

6603 « Accouniing and Audlt Feos 19,058.07 12,178.68 8,870.39 56.5%
Total Expense 461,285.08 41960228 A1,652.80 99%

Het Ordinary Incame 70550 24270971 243.416.11 100.3%

Page 1




301 PN
TN0SHE
Acenual Basls

QGlher lncoms
41054 + Development Acet Bank Int

Yalal Olhor Ineconte
Het CtherIncome

Hetlngome

CEDC-Operaling Fund
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through September 2016

Jan-Sep 16 Jan-Bep 1§ $ Change % Change
12450 -124.50 ~100.0%
12450 A24.50 ~100.0%
12460 -124.80 -100.0%
70540 2An585.21 243,200.81 100.3%

Page 2




1:64 PM | CEDC-Loan Program

10106116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls - As of September 30, 2016
Sep 30,16
ASSETS
Current Assats
Checking/Savings
NUBK Accounts
NUBK Statement Svgs DIV 005 328,330.09
NUBK -M.M. Savings 8498 : 16,793.47
NUBK -Loan Program Checking 648 "__m
Total NUBK Accounts 382,476.87
Total Checking/Savings 382,476.87
Total Current Assets 382,476.67
Othor Assots :
Allowance for Joan loss -168,414.66
HNotes Recv
1327 + NIR Chatham Brewlng, LLC 28,776.78
1347 - NiR Chatham Cafe & Dell, Inc. 21,298.93
1326 « N/R Dylson, Inc. (HCW} 16,297.28
1352 « NIR East Chatham Food Co. Ine. 14,562.41
1331 - NIR Hudsen-Athens Retall Ventur . ‘17,556_..83
4330 - N/R Hudson Cruises Inc. 47,202.04
1346 - NIR J.E.M. Woodworking #2 26,374.08
1319 - NIR LaBella of Valalie, inc. 8,652.41
1361 + N/R Linda Marrish {Pond) 142,837.23
1312 NiR Mario's Home Center 33,262.85
1328 + NIR Monkshood Nursery, LLC 8,467.72
1314 - NIR NangyScans Corporatio 12,018.96
1350 + NIR Olde Hudson, LLG 35,953.45
1348 - N/R Pagoda Home, inc. ’ 22,137.19
1343 - N/R Paul Calcagno 40,894.41
1324.- NIR Parr Inabar Corp. 16,826.96
4323 - N/R Phosnix Services Group, LLG 120,749.62
1328 - NIR RonnyBrook Farm 15,591.22
1344 » NIR Scheriff Electrical Service 18,862.51
1345 - NIR Vanderbiit House, LLC 22,743.09
Total Notes Recv 670,986.88
Bus District Improv. Prg. Grant
4360 - Barlow Hospitallty 5,000.00
Total Bus District Improv, Prg. Grant 5,000.00
Grants .
1321 « Flanders (Grant) 200,000.00 )
Tofal Grants 200,000.00
Total Other Assets 717,672.22
TOTAL ASSETS . 1,100,049.08
LIABILITIES & EQUITY '
Equity
3000 « Net Assets-Temporarily Restrict - 1,240,112.35
3800 : Retained Earnings -147,998.99
Net Income 7,936.73
Total Equity 1,100,049.09
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,100,049.09

Page 1




1:54 PM GCEDC-Loan Program

1010616 ‘ Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls January through September 2018
) ‘ dJan - Sep 16
Income . )
4000 + Interest on Loan Receivabios 32,216.48
4010 - Bank Interest Income 185.08.
4020 - Late Charges, Overpayment 500.00
Tolal Income 32,801.57
Expense
5400 - Professional fees 2,000.00
5000 » Administrative Fees 12,178.85
5100 * Program Delivery Fees 5,786.99
5200 + Interfund {ransfers 5,000.00
Total Expanse 24,565.84

Nel Income 7,936.73

Page 1




1:43 PM

10/06116
Accrual Basis

CDBG Small Cities

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2016
Sap 30,16
ASSETS
Gurrent Assels *
Checking/Savings
4001 - NUBK CDBG Checking 12,271.72
4003-NUBK Svgs DM 460,677.65
Total CheckingiSavings 412,949,37
Total Gurrent Assets 472,949.37
Other Assets
Loan Recv - G0OSC- 267ED760-11 .
LIR - HVCreamery (Grant) 40,000.00
LIR - RVCreamery {(Loan} 75,482.98
Tolal Loan Recv - GOSC- 267ED760-11 115,482.98
Loans Recv
HV CGreamery 35,880.36
Total Loans Recy 35,990.36
Loans Recv.-CDBG 267ED424-02
4247 UR Angello's Distributing 37,926.51
Total Loans Recv.-CDBG 267ED424-02 37,926.51 -
Total Other Assets 189,380.85
TOTAL ASSETS 662,349.22
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Long Term Liabllitles
Def Rov, - GOSGC 267ED760-11
Daf. Rov - HVCreamery {Grant) 40,000.00
Def. Rev HVCreamery {Loan) 75,482.98
Total Def Rev. - GOSC 287EDT60-11 115,482.98
Deferred rev.CHBG-26YED424-02
2549 Angello's Distributing, | 37,926.51
Tatal Deferred rev.CDBG-267E0424-02 37.928.51
Total Long Term Llabilitles 153,409.49
Total Liabilities 153,409.49
Ecgurlty
Retalned Eamings 478,090.03
Net Income 30,849.70
Total Equlty 508,939.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 662,349.22

Page 1




1:52 PM CDBG Small Cities

10/08/6 Profit & Loss
" Agcrual Basls January through September 2016
Jan - Sep 16
Ordinary Income/Expanse
Experise
Professional Fees
8017 Accounting 2,000.00
Total Professlonal Fees 2,000.00
Tolal Expense 2,000.00
Net Ordinary Income -2,000.00
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Loan Int Income HYCreamery 1,683.08
Grant fncome - 267EL760-11
1oan Int. Inc. 3,252.79
Tolal Grant Insome - 267EDT60-11 3,252.79 -
5021 Bank Interest Income 286.16
Grant Income - 287ED424-02
£023 Loan Interest Ine, : 1,862,62
Total Grant income - 267ED424-02 1,852.62
Total Other Income 6,854.61
Net Other Income 6,954.61
Net Income

4,854.61

Page 1




1:67 PM CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

10/06/16 . Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls ' As of September 30, 2016
Sep 30,16
ASSETS
Current Asseis
CheckingfSavings
Cash, Evergreen Checking 3,035.86
Total Checking/Savings 3,035.96
Total Current Assels . 3,035.96
TOTAL ASSETS 3,035.96
LIABILATIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Gurrent Liabililles
Application Fees {(Not Advance} 5,326.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 5,325.00
Total Gurrent Liabllitles 5,325.00
Tofal Llabilities 5,326,00
Equily
3900 ' Retalned Earnings 377441
Net Income -8,063.45
Total Equity -2,280.04
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,035.96

Page 1




1:57 PM CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

10/06116 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls January through September 2016
Jan -Sep 1§
Ordinary Income/Expanse
fncome
Loan Fund Program Income +6,000.00
Tofal Income 5,000.00
Gross Proflt 5,000.00
Expanse
Marketing 458.80
Seminars/Workshops (wirent) 1,273.35
Technlcal Asslstance 9,315.30
Administration 16.00
Total Expense 14,063.46
Net Ordinaty Incoms -6,063.45

Net Income 6,063,458

Page 1




1168 PM

40/06M1¢
Acerual Basils

SBA-Microloan

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2016

Sop 30,18
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings .
Bank of Greens Cnly RLF #5 29,622,76
Bank of Greane Cnty LLR #5 43,936.43
Banok of Gresne County RLF #6 100.00
Bank of Greane County LLR #6 100.00
FMB -RLF #3 (Now) 54,628,30
FNB - LLR#3 {New) 39,315.71
First Niagara RLF #4 70,733.55
First Niagara LLR #4 42,645.18
Total Checking/Savings 280,979.93
Accounts Recolvable
Allowance for loan loss -79,000.00
Total Accounts Resslvable -79,000.00
Other Current Assets
SBA Loans Receivable
SBA #3 Loans Receivable
East Chatham Food Co 419,443.21
E-Z Foods of Northeast #3 8,774,338
Hudson-Athens Retali Venture 15,923.94
JEM Woadwerking & Cabinets, Inc 163.50
J.EM Woedworking #2 20,673.88
MoDaris Fine Art 1,974,90
W.Finks,dba Primitive Twig 7,945.12
Total SBA #3 Loans Recelvable 74,895.93
Total SBA Loans Recelvable 74,895.93
SBA #4 Loans Receivable
Beths Farm Kitchen 4,038.63
Beth's Farm Kitchen #2 8,302.14
Chatham Brewing, L1.C 14,250.40
Dirtworx 16,635.87
.. Dylsen, [nc. (HCW) 10,884.00
Hudson Clothler (Willlams) 16,319.99
Monkshood Nursery 4,616.53
Qld Klaverack Brewery {Bell) 19,247,04
Parr Inabar Corporation 7,194,48
RonnyBrook Farm Dairy 185,5981.22
Total SBA #4 Loans Recelvable 117,080.30
SBA#b Loans Racelvable
Basillea Industries, LLC 32,526.95
Black Forest Flammkuchen 13,704.45
Brigid Dorsey, dba les collines 16,381.02
Chatham Gafe & Deli;Inc. 21,208.93
J.8wartz - 3m. Engine Repalr #2 8,5680.63
Laundress at Sip n'Suds 7,637.48
Qak Plzzerla Napoletana LL.G 23,599.62
Olde Hudson, LLC 31,459.29
Pagoda Home 2213719
Scheriff Electrlcal Services 18,862,581
Talbiott, Arding & Co. LLC 23,307.83
Venderhlit House, LLG 20,975.03
Verdigrls Tea, LLG 25,913.80
Total SBA #5 Loans Recelvable 266,393.70
Total Other Gurrent Assets . 458,369,93
Total Current Assels 8460,349.86
TOTAL ASSETS 660,349.86

Page 1




1:58 PM SBA-Microloan

10106118 . Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of September 30, 2016
Sep 30,16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Long Term Liabilitiss
L.oans Payable to SBA
Loan Payable to SBA #5 269,807.34
Loan Payablo to SBA #4 156,803.73
Loan Payable to SBA #3A 69,051.05
Total Leans Payable to SBA ) 495,462.12
Tolal Long Term Liabllitles - 495,462.12
Total Liabllities 49546212
Equity .
Retained Earnings 128,841.85
Net Income 36,045.89
Total Equily . 164,887.74
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY ) 660,349.86

Page 2




1:58 PM

10/06/46
Accrual Basls

SBA-Microloan

Profit & Loss
January through September 2016

Jan - Sep 16
Ordinary IncomelExpense
ncome
S$BA Incoming
Bank Interest SBA LLR 19164
Late Feo & Misc.Fes 517.53
Interest Earned on SBA Loans 24,071,412
Bank [nterest - SBA RLF 245,27
Total SBA Incoming 25,025.56
Total Income 25,026.56
Expense
S$BA Outgoing
Miscollanootis 22,00
Interest on Loans from SBA 207.67
Total SBA Outgolng 229.67
Total Expense 22967
Net Ordinary Income 24,795.89
Other IncomefExpense
Other Income )
GEDC Cperating Contribullon 11,250.00
Total Other Income 11,250.00
Net Other Income 11,250.00
Net Income 36,045.89

Page 1




